Stinsford Parish Council

Parish Clerk: Miss Kirsty Riglar 57 Louise Road DORCHESTER DT1 2LU Tel: 01305 268818

Email: stinsfordclerk@googlemail.com

Date: 3 January 2017

Dear Councillor

MEETING OF STINSFORD PARISH COUNCIL

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Monday 9 January 2017** at **7.00pm, in The Old Library, Kingston Maurward College**, to transact the business as listed on the agenda below.

Please note that members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend all meetings of the Parish Council.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies To receive any apologies for absence.
- **2. Declarations of Interest** To receive any declarations by members of the Council of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect of the following items.
- 3. Dorset County Council Matters To receive a report from the County Councillor.
- **4. West Dorset District Council Matters** To receive a report from the District Councillor.
- **5.** Public Participation Time An opportunity of up to 30 minutes for residents to raise issues of concern or interest, ask a question, make a representation or give evidence to the Parish Council.
- **6. Minutes –** To confirm the minutes of the meetings held on 12 December 2016 and discuss any matters arising.

7. Finance

(a) Expenditure

To consider the following payments and any others received before the meeting:

- HMRC (PAYE)
 - 1 31 October 2016 £35.00
 - 1 30 November 2016 £34.80
 - 1 31 December 2016 £34.80
- Clerk's salary (Quarter 3 2016/17) + operational expenses for 2016/17 = £468.42

- (b) Budget and Precept
 - To consider and agree the budget for 2017/18.
 - To set the precept for the financial year 2017/18.

8. Planning Matters

To consider the following planning applications:-

- (a) WD/D/16/001593 Greenwood Cottage, Bockhampton Lane, Lower Bockhampton – Replacement wooden side door, painted matt white outside to match rest of extension. Replace wood frame and step with wooden step and frame. Flagstone 'Aged' limestone tiles on kitchen floor. Replace flat felted roof with new roof lining. (Listed Building Consent) Click here
- (b) WD/D/16/002697 HM Prison Dorchester, 7 North Square, Dorchester (adjoining parish consultation) Change of use of the main cell blocks & gatehouse to residential accommodation (use class C3) (60 units) with an interpretation space in the gatehouse. Construction of new residential blocks & residential terrace (use class C3) (128 units) & associated landscaping and car parking. Demolition of a number of non-Listed buildings. Alterations to public realm & highways in North Square and The Bow (Full) Click here and
 - WD/D/16/002698 HM Prison Dorchester, 7 North Square, Dorchester as above (Listed Building Consent) Click here
- (c) WD/CA/16/00520 The Old Manor, Kingston Maurward House East Entrance, Kingston Maurward Treeworks: 1 No. Rowan Fell Click here
- 9. Neighbourhood Planning To receive any updates.
- **10. Consultation** To consider the Parish Council's response (if any) to the following consultation:-
 - (i) NHS Dorset Clinical Commissioning Group Clinical Services Review Click here
- 11. Lower Bockhampton Play Area Maintenance To receive any updates.
- **12. Superfast Broadband** To consider any current matters.
- **13. Hardy's Birthplace Visitor Centre** To consider any current matters.
- **14. Road Safety and Traffic Management** To consider any current matters.
- **15. Bournemouth, Dorset and Poole Draft Waste Plan** To consider any developments.
- **16. Correspondence** To discuss any matters arising from recent correspondence.
- 17. Any Items for next/future Agenda
- **18. Date of Next Meeting Monday 13 February 2017**

Kirsty Riglar
Clerk to the Parish Council